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Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
* HEREIN I3 UHCLAZSIFIED
DATE 07-23-2003 BY olLl7ODHH/MTS

From:  Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, September 02, 2004 10:22 AM
To: '

b7C

| ‘ kiNSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: GTMO update

UNSERSSIED

- NON-RECORD

‘1 did. l also have ILU doing some research. DOJ wﬂl not give a declination w/o knowing the facts but his reaction
* to the facts was.the same as mine: no criminal charge is apparent In terms of notlcmg the agents, that orly
_ needs to be done'if criminal charges are apparentk

4/11/2005 . ACDUORTINGIZL p.1

----- Original Message-----" . . &
From] |(INsD) (FBI) S . oo
Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2004 7:42 AM ~ ~ : : ‘ ~

To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE: GTMO update

UNGEASSIFIED .
NON-RECORD

| should get togetherW|th SC Fogle today Did. you have any dlscussmns with DQOJ?

----- Original Message---«‘ . T e
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) ' ‘

Sent: ber01, 20044:48PM . . . T pe
. To (INSD) (FBI) . P ' b7C.
Subject: RE: ' update - e - oo P

UNCEASSIFIED
vNON-RECORD

b”

where are we with- thxs’? Do we need to getl_—_lxnvolved7 I d like to get these lnterwews b e
done. ) . C

e Ongmal Message-—--- P ' R Co
‘From{ (INSD) (FBI)  -° , S ke
Sent: Friday, August 27, 2004 2:34 PM o o ’ b7C
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBIY ' : :
Subject: GTMO update

D
NON-RECORD

For your info, SC Fogle has been out all week and that is why | have not approached her yet .
with the isSues we face. Hopefully she will be in on Monday

UNCLASSIFIED

FBIO18692CBT

FonQQOOlS
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FBIO18693CBT
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